CIL MOD 05 Natural England

From: Armstrong-Stacey, Sarah (NE) [Sarah.Armstrong-
Stacey@naturalengland.org.uk]

Sent: 19 August 2013 17:54

To: Rosemary Morton

Cc: LDF

Subject: RE: 2013-08-23 93702 Winchester City Council Submission Of Community
Infrastructure Levy Draft Charging Schedule

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

Dear Rosemary Morton

Thank you for the below consultation on the proposed modifications to the
Winchester CIL charging schedule. Natural Enland does not have any additional
comments on the proposed modifications.

| can also confirm in response to your letter dated 9th August 2013, that we do not
intend to attend the examination hearing.

Regards

Sarah Armstrong-Stacey
Land Use Lead Adviser
2nd Floor, Cromwell House
15 Andover Road
Winchester

S023 7BT

Tel: 0300 060 2734 Mob: 07825 078 997

www.naturalengland.org.uk



